



06/23/2020

Federal Aviation Administration
Juneau Flight Standards District Office, AL-05
3032 Vintage Park Blvd, Suite #106
Juneau, Alaska 99801

RE: Letter of Recommendation

Gentlemen:

Would like to request the issuance of an RII Repairmen for Ryan Porhola.

I have confirmed that he meets the requirements of 14 CFR 65.101 and that he has successfully completed Maritime Helicopters FAA approved RII training and has proven to me he has the ability to perform the tasks associated with the rating.

.

A handwritten signature in dark ink, appearing to read 'Steve Slade', with a stylized flourish at the end.

Steve Slade
Director of Maintenance
Maritime Helicopters, Inc.
907-235-7771 Phone
907-235-7773 FAX